From: Nicole Davis

To: Sally Munk

Subject: Heritage NSW - Aboriginal cultural heritage (ACH) - Request for Advice - Eastern Creek Energy from Waste
Facility (SSD-6236) (Blacktown)

Date: Thursday, 9 June 2022 7:09:00 AM
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Dear Sally,

Heritage NSW has reviewed the revised Planning Statement and the amended application
in relation to Eastern Creek Energy from Waste Facility (SSD-6236) (Blacktown), with
respect to Aboriginal cultural heritage (ACH). | can advise that Heritage NSW has no
additional comments in relation to this proposal.

Please contact me directly if you require any additional information.
Kind Regards
Nicole Davis
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also
acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this
time.

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 11:58 AM

To: OEH HD Heritage Mailbox <HERITAGEMailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Erin McWhirter
<Erin.McWhirter@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Andre Quinon
<andre.quinon@environment.nsw.gov.au>; Sirena Larsson
<sirena.larsson@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Sally Munk <Sally.Munk@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Eastern Creek Energy from Waste Facility
(SSD-6236) (Blacktown)

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Eastern Creek Energy from Waste Facility.The due
date for this request is 14/06/22.

Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Sally Munk at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.
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To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.

Please do not reply to this email.
Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment
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Subscribe to our newsletter

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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